

# JOSEPHINE WANZA MUTUNGA

P.O. Box 42008- 00100, **NAIROBI.**

Tel.0722-303852/0733-244719

E-mail: [jmjmitunga@gmail.com](mailto:jmjmitunga@gmail.com)/[jmutunga@uonbi.ac.ke](mailto:jmutunga@uonbi.ac.ke)/[jwanzam2020@gmail.com](mailto:jwanzam2020@gmail.com)

---

**SEX:** - Female  
**DATE OF BIRTH:** - 1970  
**MARITAL STATUS:** - Married with three children  
**RELIGION:** - Christian  
**NATIONALITY:** - Kenyan

---

## Professional Profile

An enthusiastic instructor/researcher/administrator who enjoys being part of, as well as leading a successful and productive team. Ambitious, self-motivated and self-driven, excellent verbal and written communication skills, quick to grasp new ideas and concepts, very willing to share/impart knowledge and enjoys working in a challenging dynamic environment that encourages professionalism, development, creativity and adaptation to changes in both technology and in the global business world.

---

## Education/Professional Background:

University of Nairobi	- Ph.D. in B. Adm. (Ops. & SCM) - ongoing	- From 2015 (Doing thesis reporting)
University of Nairobi	- Master of Business Administration	- 2012 - 2014 (MBA - (Procurement & Supply Chain Mgt.)
University of Nairobi	- B.Com. (Procurement & Supply Chain Mgt.)	- 2008 - 2011 2 <sup>nd</sup> class honours ( Upper Division)
Nairobi Institute of Business Studies	- Diploma in Business Administration	- 2001 – 2003
Alliance Française, Nairobi	- Diploma in French (DELF B2)	- 2004 - 2006
Machakos Girls High School	- (K.A.C.E.) - 3 Principles, 1 Subsidiary	- 1988 - 1989
Mbooni High School	- (K.C.E.) - Division II - 24 Points	- 1984 - 1987
Kalamba Primary School	- (C.P.E.) - 24 Points	- 1976 - 1983

---

## Professional Qualifications:

1. Diploma in Business Administration - 2002 - 2003
2. Diploma in French - Alliance Française, Nairobi - 2004 - 2006

## **3. Computer Literacy**

- Ms. Dos - Windows - Ms. Word, Word Processing - Ms. Excel
- Ms. Power Point - Ms. Access
- Internet

## **Work Experience:**

### **Teaching**

#### **1. (a) University Lecturing:**

- |                         |   |                                     |               |
|-------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|---------------|
| (i) Part-time lecturer  | - | Koitaleel Samoei University College | - 2020        |
| Graduate Assistant      | - | University of Nairobi               | - 2014        |
| Part-time Lecturer      | - | University of Nairobi               | -2015 to date |
| (ii) Part-time lecturer | - | South Eastern Kenya University      | - From 2016-7 |

**Course units taught:** - Operations Management, Procurement, Supply Chain Management, Logistics, Inventory Management, Project Management and Business Research Methods.

#### **(b) High School Teaching:**

- (ii) I worked with Kalamba Secondary School as a teacher in 1992-1993.
- (iii) I worked with Gigiri Girls Secondary School as a teacher in 1990-1991.

## **UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI: Administrative Work Experience**

- 1. University of Nairobi - 1997 - 2020
- 2. Standard Chartered Bank, Eldoret Branch - 1996

## **Publications:**

- (i) "Is there a Link between Supply Chain Design Practices among Milk Processing Firms and Business Performance? Evidence from Kenya". *Journal of Management Policies and Practices, December 2015, Vol.3, No. 2*
- (ii) "Procurement Management Practices and Procurement Performance of Government Ministries in Kenya," *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research, Noble Academic Publisher, December 2019, Vol. 3(12), pages 150-161.*
- (iii) Stock Management Practices and Supply Chain Performance of Pharmaceutical companies in Nairobi, Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Business Management Research, Vol.04, No.4, pp:26-37, 2020.*

## **Management Research Paper (MRP) Supervision:**

### **Bachelor of Project Planning and Management**

- 1. 2017 - Javan Leonard Wachenje Mwachughu: Social, economic and political factors affecting implementation of mining projects in Kenya: the case of Tsimba-Golini coal mining project, Kwale County, Kenya
- 2. 2017 - Ogayo Julius Muga: Factors influencing implementation of Public-Private Partnership infrastructure projects in Kenya: The case of the Standard Gauge Railway, in Kenya

### **Diploma in Business Management**

3. 2017 - Lucy Wamaitha Muigai: Factors influencing gender disparity among nurses in Aga Khan university hospital, Nairobi, Kenya

### **Diploma in Project Planning and Management**

4. 2016 - Linah W. Mumanthi: Sustainability and Community participation in rural development projects: The case of Matungulu Constituency

### **Hobbies:**

Sharing/imparting knowledge through teaching/discussions, research, gospel music and playing volleyball.

## **REFEREES**

Dr. Magutu Peterson Obara (Ph.D)  
Senior Lecturer, School of Business  
University of Nairobi  
P.O. Box 30197-00100  
**NAIROBI.**

Prof. Kate Litondo  
Chair Person, Department, Management Science  
University of Nairobi  
P.O. Box 30197-00100  
**NAIROBI.**

Prof. Martin Ogutu  
Professor, School of Business  
University of Nairobi  
P.O. Box 30197-00100  
**NAIROBI.**